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8th March, 7

Dear Medam,

In reply to your letter of the &th
instant, I em directed by the Property
losses Committee to say thel as they are
winding up their work they regret very much
that they ere unable now to deel with any
fresh claims.

Yours faithfully,

Secretary.
Miss Ge Philips,
Great Southern Hotel,

Killarney.
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TELEGRAMS: M'EYT_'H ER, DUBLIN.

* ALL COMMUNICATIONS SHOULD BE ADDRESSED TO THE FIRM. ;
TELEPHONE N°3569.

PRINS A HOPKING, | HOPKINS
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in receipt of your letter and in reply beg te inform you that

the Government accepted fiw.?_?,/‘ for 411 prpperty destroyed in our premises
durins the Rebellion. As notified in the public press all claims should

fore the I2th., Augustl9l6 but if you will write to J. J. Healy Es
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Secretary, Propnerty Losses Committee, 5I Stephens Green, thlin he 3
:
send vou on the forms to f£ill up but we were in no way responsible for
nd you on the forms £111 p but X

damage done te our premises

oD

Qs
e
s

Yours

HOPKINS & HOPKINS.







